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WHERE IS HAMMOND STATION?

Hammond is localed in the northeast part of Gaines Township. It is and always has been an unin-
corporated village. The village began about 1870 when the Grand River Valley Railroad came through
the farn land owned by Stephen A. Hammond. Mr. llammond owned about 186 acres of land over which
the railroad was built. The railroad began service between Jackson and Grand Rapids, January 1, 1870.
The railroad built a large passenger and freight depot with telegraph office and the area was named
Hammond Station,

Hammond was given a post office on January 27, 1870, with George W. Woodward as its first post-
master. Twelve years later aflter the Michigan Central took over the Grand River Valley Railroad it was
repamed Dutton on December 6, 1882, The name Dutlon was for an official in the Michigan Central
Hailroad.

The railroad was put through with teams of horses, and land in this area sold for §1.25 per acre.
Besides the railroad and post office in 1870, Hammond included a large grain elevator owned by Wood-
ward and Buckingham, two general stores operated by William W. Pierce and Philetus Marsh, Esq.

Stephen A. Hammond had Robert S. Jackson, a surveyor from Alaska, Michigan, plat and record the
area as Hammond on December 29, 1875. By this time Stephen A. Hammond and John McQueen had built
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lunch and play and another 15-minute recess in the afternoon. Dismissal time was 4:00 p.m.

In 1949 there were 36 pupils in the eight grades. The school had a basement containing a furnace and
indoor toilets. There was a drinking fountain right in the classroom. On bad days they could play in the
basement. They had a good radio, a piano, a victrola and a beautiful 48-star flag that was put up on fair
days. Out on the playground they had a merry-go-round, teeters, volleyball equipment, a basketball,
football, and a softball. Again in 1955 the building became a two-room school with two teachers. This
school was closed on May 24, 1956.

The fourth school located at 3820 68th Street opened as a three-room school in the fall of 1956. In
1966 it was enlarged to seven classrooms and an auditorium. It became part of the Caledonia Community
Schools in 1959.

DUTTON SCHOOL — GAINES TOWNSHIP — 1912
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Back Row: John VanDyke, Bill VanDyke, Lee Huizinga, Harold Leatherman, Clifton Bloss.
Second Row: Milton Cole, Stanley Johnson, John Huizinga, Ed VanDyke.

Third Row: Maggie VanDyke, Floy Blake, Grace Troost, Alice Bloss.

Front Row: Burnice Lafler, Nellie Troost, Gilbert Heintzelman, Mary Lynn, Maxian Krafi.

The committee staff for the third issue has been Editor, Kenneth R. Gackler; Photo Reproduction,
Jay L. Shook; Layout and Printing, Edward and Don Passenger; Research, Mary Crumback, Eve Geerligs,
and Lorrine Crumback.

The following people supplied ““WELCOME BACK' with photos, newspaper articles, books, stories,
etc. for this issue: Mrs. Atta Olthouse, Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Leatherman, Mrs. Grace Strick, Mr. and
Mrs. Carroll Kraft, Mr. and Mrs. Gilbert Heintzelman, Mr. Victor Lett, and Mr. Lewis Good.
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a hotel on the northwest corner of Hammond and Damon. The town also included 5. R. Stall as a boot
and shoemaker with W. W. Porter as the station agent.

Some of the years mentioned in this story are ap-
proximate. [t is believed that W. W. Porter was the
railroad station agent until about 1880 when G. H.
Carey took over. Mr. Carey stayed until about 1886
when 0. W. McCall took over. By 1895 Orr W. Bergy Gy
was the agent and telegraph operator. Mr. Bergy stayed ;‘1‘1
until about 1901 when his apprentice Clarence Blain
assumed the position. H. V. Healy was the agent in
1917, Vietor Lett was the agent in 1923 to 1932

In 1871 Charles H. Deming built the general store
that is located on the southwest comer of 68th Street
and Hammond Avenue. The post office was put into this
store and he became the postmaster. This store has

been operated by the same family for more than 100
years. Over the years it has been a center of activity.
It has always been the post office except for a few
years in the late 1800°s when there was a Democratic
president in Washington.

In the mid 18%0's the telephone came to Dutton
with the Citizen's Telephone Company in the Deming's
Store, with Mr. Deming as the manager.

In 1913 Frank D. Heintzelman, the son-in-law of
Charles Deming, took over the store. He later became
postmaster in 1917,

In 1926 it became known as Leatherman and Heint-
zelman. The new owners were Mr. and Mrs. Forresi
Leatherman and Mr. and Mrs. Gilbert Heintzelman. They were the third generation to own the store. Now
in 1975 Mr. and Mrs. Heintzelman continue to operate the store after nearly half a century in business.

The Hammond Hotel was built by 1875 and operated by Stephen A. Hammond and John McQueen. In
1877 they were grain buyers and had sold the hotel to Kibble. He operated the hotel until about 1886. In
1899 E. Z. Hammond owned the hotel until about 1904 when C. L. Hammond took it over. C. L. Hammond
had it until about 1912. About 1914 ]. Pierce used part of the hotel and started a small grocery. He soon
sold it to Arthur Hilsey who went to ereat expense and had the whole buildine rotated ninetv desrees

Mr. and Mrs. Orr Bergy

store. By 1917 John Hoberts had purchased the business. He sold it to John VandeBunte about 1922, In
1925 John Wieringa took over the store and owned it until January 1, 1947, when his brother Peter took
on the store.

The first grain elevator was owned by Woodward and Buckingham; they weré in business in 1870.
By 1877 John McQueen and Stephen Hammond were grain buyers. Mr. Hammond soon left the partnership
and John McQueen continued alone until about 1883 when Sandbrook joined him. Sandbrook was with
MeQueen until about 1892,

On December 24, 1885, the Good Brothers, Joseph and Aaron, had their saw mill equipment shipped
to Dutton from Indiana. Their first saw mill had been in Indiana. With the arrival of their equipment they
built a mill on the east side of Hammond Avenue next to the railroad. This partnership continued yntil






